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& From: David Belson To: Sammy Caldwall Date: 8/12/97 Time: 16:22:58 W@

COMPUTERS & TRAINING CENTER
6408 NW 200 Street
Miami, FL 33015
(305) 623-3454

TO: Sammy Caldwell, Supervisor

- FROM: David Belson

DATE: March 12, 1997

SUBJECT: Request to waiver reinstatement fee

} am requesting your consideration to waiver a reinstatement fee for Computers & Training Center, Inc.

In 1994. After looking through the iocal Miami yellow pages, | noticed an advertisement from another company who

" had nearly the same name as | incorporated.

| was very discouraged when | discovered and | called the Department of State and reported it. | was told that an
error peourred, more specifically that the other company called Computer Training Centers, Inc. should not have
been granted that name because of it's near identity to my corporation name.

| recelved an apology from the Division of Corporations and was told that they would call the other company to let

- them know and offer them an option to ¢hange their name. | was also told that { would be contacted about the

results of their conversation.

To this date | have not heard back from anyone concerning this situation and when | finally called to inquire about it,
| was told that the women (very kind employee) who was handling this resigned, and that more research on my

. initial request would have to be conducted.

As a result of these ocourrences, | restrained filing until | heard something back from the department of state. In an
effort not to dissolve my corporation, 1 have sent the agreed fees to your office totaling $765.00 to keep it active and
current per our phone conversation. Thank you for your help in resolving this matter.

" Sincerely,

TGS

David Belson



